
EduPortal Meeting Packet

EduPortal Meeting Packet

 

Meeting Packet

Regular Meeting Agenda

April 10, 2013 
7:00 PM

Packet page 1 of 88



(Vote)

(Information)

(Vote)

(Presentation)

(Information)

(Vote)

 

Regular Meeting Agenda

Pioneer Middle School 1750 Bob's Hollow Lane DuPont, Washington

 The School Board normally convenes at 6:00 pm just prior to the start of the formal Board meeting, toSTUDY SESSION:
discuss the Board agenda and to have a brief dinner. No decision making is undertaken. These study sessions are open to

the Public; however, food is not provided for the general public.

4/10/2013 7:00 PM

I. CALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of Agenda

II. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly
during the Comments From the Audience portion of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker
List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes. The Board will not
entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees,
other than the Board or Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board
reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal attacks on individuals.

III. PRESENTATION - Saltar's Point Science Fair Participants
Presenter: Principal Joel Lang

IV. PROCLAMATION - Month of the Military Child
Presenter: Tami Johnson

Month of Military Child Proclamation.pdf (p. 4)

V. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE
Presenter: Don Denning

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
3.28.13 Minutes.pdf (p. 5)

Packet page 2 of 88



(Vote)

(Vote)

(Vote)

(Vote)

(Vote)

(Vote)VII. CONSENT AGENDA

The purpose of the consent agenda is to reduce time going through motion, second and voting on issues of common
consent. Any Board member can ask for any item to be removed from the consent agenda. There is no discussion of items
on the consent agenda. By motion of the Board, remaining items are approved without discussion as part of the consent
agenda. Discussion of items removed from the consent agenda occurs immediately following action on the consent
agenda.
 

Approval of April 2013 Accounts Payable.pdf (p. 9)
Approval of Administrative Personnel Report.pdf (p. 61)
Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 63)
Approval of Resolution 793-04-10-13, American Fidelity Section 125 Benefits Plan.pdf (p. 65)
Approval of SHS Track Team Field Trip.pdf (p. 67)

VIII. OLD BUSINESS

1. Second Reading of Policy 3122, Excused/Unexcused Absences

Presenter: Susanne Beauchaine

Policy 3122.pdf (p. 70)

2. Second Reading of Policy 5006, Certification Revocation

Presenter: Kathi Weight

Policy 5006.pdf (p. 74)

3. Second Reading of Policy 5201, Drug Free Schools, Community and Workplac

Presenter: Kathi Weight

Policy 5201.pdf (p. 77)

4. Second Reading of Policy 5240, Evaluation of Staff

Presenter: Kathi Weight

Policy 5240.pdf (p. 80)

5. Second Reading of Policy 5280, Termination of Employment

Presenter: Kathi Weight

Policy 5280.pdf (p. 84)

IX. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during
the Comments From the Audience portion of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in
order to be recognized by the Board. The Board will not entertainPlease limit your comments to three (3) minutes. 
comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees, other than
the Board or Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board reserves the
right to terminate presentations containing personal attacks on individuals.

X. BOARD COMMUNICATION

XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS

XII. ADJOURNMENT

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District are digitally recorded.

Packet page 3 of 88



Steilacoom Historical School District No.1 

 
PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS,  Steilacoom Historical School District recognizes the selfless acts of service performed by 
its brave members of the military and their devoted families; and 

WHEREAS, military families continue to face that unique burden of multiple deployments, often causing 
uncertainty and constant upending of their daily lives and routines; and 

WHEREAS, military families themselves know of the sacrifices borne by military children but their 
important contributions can often go unnoticed by the general public; and 

WHEREAS, Washington State is home to more than fifty-two thousand military children who have at 
least one parent serving in the military; and 

WHEREAS, military children are a source of pride and honor, and that we recognize the often unsung 
sacrifices made by them and commend them for their support and dedication to their families, in service 
to the protection and advancement of citizens’ rights and freedoms; and 

WHEREAS, the month of April has been celebrated as the Month of the Military Child since 1986, 
recognizing the importance of military children and expressing gratitude for their sacrifice; and  

WHEREAS, a month long salute to military children will encourage local communities to provide direct 
support to military children and families;  

NOW THEREFORE, we, William Fritz, Superintendent of the Steilacoom Historical School District, 
and the Board of Directors of Steilacoom Historical School District, do hereby proclaim April 2013 as 

MONTH OF THE MILTIARY CHILD and 
April 12, 2013 as PURPLE UP FOR MILITARY KIDS DAY 

 
in recognition of our military children. We urge all citizens to join in this special observance by wearing 
purple on this day and urge all to observe Month of the Military Child by connecting with military youth, 
military families and communities to provide support to all military children. 

Signed this 10th day of April, 2013 

 

William Fritz, Superintendent     Samuel Scott, Board Chair   

Kevin Callanan, Board Vice Chair    Yoshie Wong, Board Director 

Michael Winkler, Board Director     Don Denning, Board Director   

Packet page 4 of 88



  

Regular Meeting Agenda - Meeting Minutes 
3/28/2013, 7:00 pm 

Steilacoom High School  54 Sentinel Drive  Steilacoom, WA 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER  
Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm by Chair Scott. 
Pledge of Allegiance led by student, Hayden Carnell - Schmidt. 
All Board Directors and Superintendent Fritz were present. 
Director Callanan made a motion to approve the agenda; Director Wong seconded the motion and the 
motion passed (5/0). 

II. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE  
• SEA Co-President, Tanya Rontos, announced the  Pierce County School Funding Alliance being 

started this year. She invited the Superintendent, Executive Directors and Board of Directors to 
the April 11 event. 

• Jaden Alexander, Pioneer Middle School Soccer Team thanked the Board for the funding of a C 
Team. 

III. MUSICAL PRESENTATION  
Pioneer Middle School 7th grade students Hayden Carnell-Schmidt and Kai Sorem performed music by Bach. 

IV. PRESENTATION  
Dr. Lemmon gave an update on the military student health clinics that have been in Pioneer Middle and 
Steilacoom High since last spring. 

V. PRESENTATION - Technology in the Classroom  
Chloe Clark teacher Kevin Schmidt presented on technology in the classroom. 

VI. REPORTS  
a. Financial Report  
Superintendent Fritz updated the Board on the current cash flow, capital projects fund and 
budget status and 2013 – 14 projected enrollment numbers. 

 

Packet page 5 of 88



Page 2 of 4 
 

b. Capital Projects Update  
• Transportation Facility - conducted architect interviews this week; recommendation at 

next Board meeting and traffic study is underway 

• SPT Modular - conditional use and preservation review in process; timeline is on target 

• 1918 Building - Project Manager Calvin Gassaway updated the Board on the variety of 
activities surrounding the remodel. Finalizing HAZMAT survey and base plan. Met with 
Town of Steilacoom regarding Sequalish road upgrades, utilities, final property plan. A 
study session will planned for the Board to review the plans in early May. 

c. Legislative Update  
Director Denning discussed the impact on full day kindergarten/impact fees; Governor's budget; 
April 3 deadline. 

VII. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
Director Wong made a motion to approve the 3.13.13 minutes; Director Callanan seconded the motion 
and the motion passed (5/0). 

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA  
Director Denning made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda; Director Callanan seconded the 
motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

IX. OLD BUSINESS  
a. Second Reading of Policy 1620, Board Supt. Relationship  
Director Winkler made a motion to approve the policy changes; Director Denning seconded the 
motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

b. Second Reading of Policy 1731, Board Member Expenses  
Director Denning made a motion to approve the policy changes; Director Wong seconded the 
motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

X. NEW BUSINESS  
a. First Reading of Policy 3122, Excused & Unexcused Absences  
Executive Director Beauchaine presented recommended policy changes. Board Directors made 
suggestions to additional policy changes. Director Callanan made a motion to move the policy to a 
second reading; Director Wong seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

b. First Reading of Policy 5006, Certification Revocation  
Executive Director Weight presented policy changes for several 5000 series policies. 
Director Denning made a motion to move the policy to a second reading; Director Callanan 
seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

 

Packet page 6 of 88



Page 3 of 4 
 

c. First Reading of Policy 5201, Drug Free Workplace  
Director Wong made a motion to move the policy to a second reading; Director Denning 
seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

d. First Reading of Policy 5240, Evaluation of Staff  
Director Wong made a motion to move the policy to a second reading; Director Denning 
seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

e. First Reading of Policy 5280, Termination of Employment  
Director Callanan made a motion to move the policy to a second reading; Director Wong 
seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

XI. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE  
No comments. 

XII. BOARD COMMUNICATION  
No communications. 

XIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS  
• Director Callanan thanked the students in attendance. 

• Superintendent Fritz announced the Math Team competed regionally and are sending two 
students to state competition. 

• Superintendent Fritz announced that Saltar's Point, Pioneer and Chloe Clark sent students to the 
Science Fair competition. 

XIV. EXECUTIVE SESSION  
Chair Scott called for a 5 minute recess at 8:45 pm. The Board will then go into Executive Session to 
review the performance of a public employee. 

XV. RETURN TO PUBLIC SESSION  
The Board returned to public session at 9:48 pm. 

XVI. ADJOURNMENT  
Director Denning made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:48 pm; Director Callanan seconded the 
motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Packet page 7 of 88



Page 4 of 4 
 

 

  ________________________________ 
  (Chair) 
 
  ________________________________  
      
  ________________________________ 
 
_______________________________ ________________________________ 
(Secretary/Superintendent)  
  ________________________________ 
 

Packet page 8 of 88



Packet page 9 of 88



Packet page 10 of 88



Packet page 11 of 88



Packet page 12 of 88



Packet page 13 of 88



Packet page 14 of 88



Packet page 15 of 88



Packet page 16 of 88



Packet page 17 of 88



Packet page 18 of 88



Packet page 19 of 88



Packet page 20 of 88



Packet page 21 of 88



Packet page 22 of 88



Packet page 23 of 88



Packet page 24 of 88



Packet page 25 of 88



Packet page 26 of 88



Packet page 27 of 88



Packet page 28 of 88



Packet page 29 of 88



Packet page 30 of 88



Packet page 31 of 88



Packet page 32 of 88



Packet page 33 of 88



Packet page 34 of 88



Packet page 35 of 88



Packet page 36 of 88



Packet page 37 of 88



Packet page 38 of 88



Packet page 39 of 88



Packet page 40 of 88



Packet page 41 of 88



Packet page 42 of 88



Packet page 43 of 88



Packet page 44 of 88



Packet page 45 of 88



Packet page 46 of 88



Packet page 47 of 88



Packet page 48 of 88



Packet page 49 of 88



Packet page 50 of 88



Packet page 51 of 88



Packet page 52 of 88



Packet page 53 of 88



Packet page 54 of 88



Packet page 55 of 88



Packet page 56 of 88



Packet page 57 of 88



Packet page 58 of 88



Packet page 59 of 88



Packet page 60 of 88



Packet page 61 of 88



Packet page 62 of 88



Packet page 63 of 88



Packet page 64 of 88



Packet page 65 of 88



Packet page 66 of 88



Packet page 67 of 88



Packet page 68 of 88



Packet page 69 of 88



Packet page 70 of 88



Packet page 71 of 88



Packet page 72 of 88



Packet page 73 of 88



Packet page 74 of 88



Packet page 75 of 88



Packet page 76 of 88



Packet page 77 of 88



Packet page 78 of 88



Packet page 79 of 88



Packet page 80 of 88



Packet page 81 of 88



Packet page 82 of 88



Packet page 83 of 88



Packet page 84 of 88



Packet page 85 of 88



Packet page 86 of 88



Packet page 87 of 88



Packet page 88 of 88


	Cover Page (p.1)
	Agenda (p.2)
	Month of Military Child Proclamation.pdf (p.4)
	3.28.13 Minutes.pdf (p.5)
	Approval of April 2013 Accounts Payable.pdf (p.9)
	Approval of Administrative Personnel Report.pdf (p.61)
	Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p.63)
	Approval of Resolution 793-04-10-13, American Fidelity Section 125 Benefits Plan.pdf (p.65)
	Approval of SHS Track Team Field Trip.pdf (p.67)
	Policy 3122.pdf (p.70)
	Policy 5006.pdf (p.74)
	Policy 5201.pdf (p.77)
	Policy 5240.pdf (p.80)
	Policy 5280.pdf (p.84)

